
April 26, 2017 

TO:  THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
OF VALENCIA COLLEGE  

FROM: SANFORD C. SHUGART 
President 

RE VALENCIA COLLEGE IMPROVEMENTS /DOWNTOWN CAMPUS 

           Beginning in the fall of 2019, Valencia and the University of Central Florida are planning to 
lease space in a building to be developed by KUD/Ustler Development, located within the downtown 
Orlando area referred to as Creative Village.  This building will be home to Valencia’s Walt Disney 
World School of Hospitality and Culinary Arts.  A lease agreement is in process of being finalized 
with KUD/Ustler Development, for presentation to the board for consideration and approval within 
the next two months.  Valencia and KUD/Ustler have agreement in principal on its contents and is 
consistent with the attached Memorandum of Understanding. 

          As part of the lease, Valencia will be responsible for the Tenant improvements within the 
academic space on the upper floors and restaurant space located on the first floor of the building.  The 
cost of design and the proposed Tenant improvements are estimated to be $10 million, to be paid 
through the landlord in accordance with the lease requirements.  Milestones and cost review measures 
will be agreed upon to ensure that the work is completed in an efficient manner and on budget.   

          The improvements include a build out completing a small portion of the first floor (retail space), 
the third floor which is shared space with UCF, and floors four and five which will be solely occupied 
by Valencia.  The 55,000 square foot space will encompass a restaurant on the first floor, 6 main and 1 
specialty kitchen, 7 class rooms, shared student space and several offices for the staff located on this 
campus.  The project timeline is focused on ensuring that the space can be opened in time for the fall 
2019 academic year.  In order to meet the timeline, progress payments for design work will need to 
begin in the next several months. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

The President recommends that the District Board of Trustees of Valencia College designate $2 
million within fund 7 to be encumbered for future expenditure in furtherance of the Valencia 
Improvements in the Creative Village project, consistent with the provisions of the attached 
Memorandum of Understanding. 

______________________________________________ 
President  
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Downtown Campus – 1st Floor



Downtown Campus – 2nd Floor



Downtown Campus – 3rd Floor



Downtown Campus – 4th Floor



Downtown Campus – 5th Floor
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Key Elements to Success
• Timing 
• Responsibility
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Academic Building – Lease 

• 50,000 Square Feet of leased space
– Primary floors 3 - 5 (3rd floor shared with UCF)
– Connected to student services, student housing, 

parking garage
– UCF leasing floors 1 – 3 (3rd floor shared w/ Valencia)
– Approx. $10,000,000 committment

• Lease Terms
– 40 Year Lease + (2) 10 year terms / Open 09/2019
– Utilities/Janitorial services to be paid by College
– No improvements at end of term
– Considered bargain lease agreement



Building
Lease Year Base Rent + CAM

Per Sqr. Feet
Annual Base Rent

(2019 - 2024) $6.75 $337,500

(2024 - 2029) $7.63 $381,500

(2029 -2034) $8.51 $425,500

(2034-2039) $9.39 $469,500

(2039 -2044) $10.27 $513,500

(2044 -2049) $11.15 $557,500

(2049 -2054) $12.03 $601,500

(2054-2059) $12.91 $645,500

50,000 Max. Square Feet of Rentable Space



Restaurant Space

• 5,000 Square Feet of leased space
– First Floor Retail with market rate of $25 - $35
– Able to sub-lease to third party manager
– Consultant hired to determine marketability, concept 

and options.
– Ability to opt out by December 29, 2017

• Intent is to provide students first hand work exposure in the 
food service / restaurant business



Restaurant
Lease Year Base Rent + CAM

Per Square feet
Annual Base Rent

(2019 - 2024) $10.75 $53,750

(2024 - 2029) $12.15 $60,750

(2029 -2034) $13.55 $67,750

(2034-2039) $14.95 $74,750

(2039 -2044) $16.35 $81,750

(2044 -2049) $17.75 $88,750

(2049 -2054) $19.15 $95,750

(2054-2059) $20.55 $102,750

5,000 Max. Square Feet of Rentable Space



Other Considerations
• Faculty/Staff parking options in both 

KUD/Ustler and UCF garage.

• Exterior and interior signage rights for 
partnership revenue opportunities

• First option to 15K SF in phase 2 building

• Food Hall Options

• Separate UCF management agreement 
for student housing

• Sharing agreement between UCF and 
Valencia
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